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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: March 6, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Apﬁrove Proposed Revision to Board Policy 5145.9, Hate-Motivated
Behavior

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve proposed revision to Board Policy 5145.9, Hate-Motivated Behavior

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Policy updated to bolster the governing board's commitment to providing a respectful, inclusive,
and safe learning environment, including adding a definition of hate-motivated behavior which
incorporates a list of characteristics which may motivate prohibited behavior, reflecting the
importance of celebrating diversity, enhancing the list of topics for student instruction and staff
development, adding material regarding regularly occurring staff training, and including student
and staff discipline for engaging in hate-motivated behavior. Policy also updated to include the
requirement to post the policy in a prominent location on the district's web site and add that, in
addition to other staff listed, complaints may be reported to the district's compliance officer.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive
Director of Student Services
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